Basil Stuart-Stubbs fonds

Compiled by Melanie Hardbattle (2004) Revised by Christopher Hives (2015), and Erwin Wodarczak (2022)

Last revised April 2022



University of British Columbia Archives







Table of Contents

• Fonds Description

- Title / Dates of Creation / Physical Description
- o Biographical Sketch
- o Scope and Content
- o Notes
- Series Descriptions
 - Publications General series
 - Books and Booklets series
 - Published Articles series
 - Papers and Speeches series
 - Reports series
 - W. Kaye Lamb series
 - UBC Press series
 - Subject Files series
 - UBC Senate Library Committee series
- File List
- Catalogue entry (UBC Library catalogue)

Fonds Description

Basil Stuart-Stubbs fonds. – 1964-2001, predominant 1964-1991. 70 cm of textual records and other material.

Biographical Sketch

Basil Stuart-Stubbs was born in Moncton, New Brunswick, in 1930. After completing a Bachelor of Arts degree at the University of British Columbia in 1952, he continued his studies at McGill University, receiving a Bachelor of Library Science degree in 1954. In 1956, Stuart-Stubbs began a career at the UBC Library, working in various divisions, including Cataloguing, Serials, and Special Collections, until he became the Coordinator of Collections in 1962. He was appointed to the position of University Librarian in 1964. He remained in that position until 1981, when he became the Director of UBC's School of Librarianship, later the School of Library, Archival, and Information Studies. Stuart-Stubbs retired as Director in 1992.

While University Librarian, Basil Stuart-Stubbs, played a crucial role in the creation of the University of British Columbia Press in 1971. He served as Chairman of the President's Permanent Committee on the UBC Press between 1971 and 1982. He was also one of the founding members of the Alcuin Society, an association concerned with book production and appreciation, in 1965, and he continues to remain active in the society. Stuart-Stubbs examined and made submissions on a variety of issues relating to libraries while a member of many provincial, national and international committees and boards. In 1977, he oversaw the creation of an inter-library lending network for provincial universities and colleges on behalf of the B.C. Ministry of Education. He was also the Chairman of the National Library of Canada's Union Catalogue Task Group in the 1970s. Stuart-Stubbs has published extensively. He has authored many articles, papers and books relating to libraries and historical cartography.

Scope and Content

Fonds consists of published and unpublished works, subject files, correspondence, minutes, reports, sound recordings and a photograph relating to Basil Stuart-Stubbs' position as University Librarian and Director of the School of Librarianship (School of Library, Archival and Information Studies) at UBC, his involvement with the UBC Press, and his academic interests and activities. Fonds has been arranged into the following nine series: Publications - General series (2001); Books and Booklets series (1966-1986); Published Articles series (1964-1991); Papers and Speeches series (1966-1990); Reports series (1969-1987); W. Kaye Lamb series (1988-1990); UBC Press series (1969-1985); Subject Files series (1975-1977); and UBC Senate Library Committee series (1969).

Notes

File list available.

Includes: 11 audio cassettes, 2 audio reels, 1 photograph.

Further accruals are expected.

Series Descriptions

Publications - General series. - 2001.

0.5 cm of textual records.

Series consists of bibliographical information regarding Stuart-Stubbs' publications between 1958 and 2001.

Books and Booklets series. – 1966-1986. 12 cm of textual records.

Series consists of copies of books and booklets written, edited or introduced by Stuart-Stubbs, as well as reviews of these works, and some booklets produced by the Alcuin Society. Series also consists of a file of correspondence, ephemera, source and other material relating to the research, compilation, publication, and reception of *The Northpart of America*, a book written by Stuart-Stubbs and Dr. Coolie Verner.

Series is arranged chronologically.

Published Articles series. – 1964-1991. 14 cm of textual records.

Series consists of articles by or pertaining to Basil Stuart-Stubbs, and published in books and journals. Includes articles relating to library administration, automation, copyright, interlibrary loans, networking, publishing, the B.C. Union Catalogue, the UBC School of Library, Archival and Information Studies (SLAIS), as well as reviews of books and reports.

Series is arranged chronologically.

Papers and Speeches series. – 1966-1990.

11 cm of textual records.

Series consists of published and unpublished papers, talks and speeches by Basil Stuart-Stubbs. Includes talks and speeches given at meetings, workshops, and conferences on a variety of library-related topics.

Series is arranged chronologically.

Reports series. – 1969-1987. 13 cm of textual records. Series consists of reports written and collaborated on by Basil Stuart-Stubbs for the University of British Columbia Library and other organizations, including the Canadian Union Catalogue Task Group, the Consultative Group on University Research Libraries of The Canada Council, the federal Department of Communications, the B.C. Post-Secondary Coordinating Committee, and the Office for Library Coordination of the B.C. Ministry of Education.

Series is arranged chronologically.

W. Kaye Lamb series. – 1988-1990. 3 cm of textual material. 11 audio cassettes.

Series consists of audiocassette recordings of an interview of W. Kaye Lamb by Stuart-Stubbs, and Lamb biographical material collected by Stuart-Stubbs.

UBC Press series. – 1969-1985. 12 cm of textual records. 1 photograph.

Series consists of correspondence, minutes, reports, a photograph and other material relating to Stuart-Stubbs' involvement in the creation of the UBC Press and his term as as Chairman of the President's Permanent Committee on the UBC Press.

Subject Files series. – 1975-1977. 5 cm of textual records.

Series consists of files created by Stuart-Stubbs relating to his involvement in the proposal for interlibrary loans funding in Canada and the controversy involving University of British Columbia librarian Alan Soroka.

Series is arranged chronologically.

Original newspaper clippings have been replaced with photocopies for preservation reasons.

UBC Senate Library Committee series. – 1969.

2 audio reels.

Series consists of recordings of UBC Senate Library Committee Meetings.

File List

BOX 1

PUBLICATIONS - GENERAL SERIES

1-1 Publications List, 1958-2001

BOOKS AND BOOKLETS SERIES

1-2/4 *The Northpart of America* [subject file] 1962-1985

1-5 "1866 The Union Proclamation, Colony of British Columbia, Colony of Vancouver Island." Printed in fascimile by the University of British Columbia, 1966. 4 pages and insert.
Americae pars borealis: Florida, Baccalaos, Canada Corterealis. A map byCornelis De Jode, 1593. Vancouver: Alcuin Society, 1968. 8 p.
Maps relating to Alexander MacKenzie: a keepsake for the Bibliographical Society of Canada - Societe Bibliographique du Canada. Vancouver, University of British Columbia, 1968. 36 p.
Maps relating to Alexander MacKenzie: a keepsake for the Bibliographical Society of Canada - Societe Bibliographique du Canada. Jasper Park, 1968. 28 p.
Collection Development and the Computer: A case study in the analysis of machine readable loan records and their application to book selection. By Peter Simmons. Preface by Basil Stuart Stubbs. Vancouver: University of British Columbia, 1971. 60 p.

- 1-6 Purchasing and copying practices at Canadian university libraries. Ottawa, Canadian Association of College and University Libraries, 1971. 46 p. Developments in library and union catalogues and the use of microform in British libraries. Ottawa: Research and Planning Branch, National Library of Canada, 1973. 54 p.
- 1-7 Changing technology and education for librarianship and information science. Edited by: Basil Stuart-Stubbs. Greenwich, Conn.: JAI Press Inc., 1985, 188 p. 59.
 Review of Changing Technology and Education for Librarianship and Information Science by Basil Stuart-Stubbs. Donald Davinson. Journal of Documentation, v. 42, no. 2, June 1986, p. 132-134.

Review of *Changing Technology and Education for Librarianship and Information Science* by Basil Stuart-Stubbs. Nicholas C. Burckel. *College & Research Libraries*, v. 47, no. 4, July 1986, p. 402-404. "Shorter Notices." Review of *Changing Technology and Education for Librarianship and Information Science. Library Quarterly*, July 1986. p. 333.

PUBLISHED ARTICLES SERIES

- 1-8 "Letter of Mr. Sam Slick respecting libraries in British Columbia." *CACUL Newletter*, no. 3, 1964, p. 29-31.
- 1-9 "On the authorship of A General Description of Nova Scotia, 1823." *Bibliographical Society of Canada*. Papers. v.4, 1965, p. 14-18.
 "Square miles, love, and money." *Library Journal*, v.91, no.20, Nov. 15, 1966, p. 5529-5532." Automation in a University Library from the Administrator's Viewpoint." *Doorway - Comment from the Co-operative*. v. 5, no.3, September 1967, p.5-11.
 - "Trial by computer." *Library Journal*, v.92, no.22, Dec. 15, 1967, p. 4471-4474.
- 1-10 "Maps Relating to Alexander Mackenzie as Examples in an Application of the Principles of Cartobibliography." *Bibliographical Society of Canada*. Papers, v. 7, 1968, p. 14-21.
 "Levels of incompetence: the Peter Principle applied to libraries." *IPLO Quarterly*, v. 12, no. 2, October 1970, p. 43-56.

Review of "Brief submitted by the National Librarian to the Senate Committee on Science Policy" by Guy Sylvestre, Ottawa, June 1969. *Canadian Library Journal*, v. 27, no.4, Jul.-Aug. 1970, p.300-301.

"The Book Case." *Unesco occasional paper*, no. 7, June 1972, p. 6-8. Review of *University Library Administration* by Rutherford D. Rogers and David C. Weber. *The Library Quarterly*, v. 42, no.3, July 1972, p. 347-349.

1-11 "Copyright: Librarians, archivists and other thieves." *The Canadian Archivist*, v. 2, no. 5, 1974, p. 47-52.
"When you read a library book, should the author be paid? The case for the public lending right." By George Woodcock and Basil Stuart-Stubbs. *Saturday Night*, v. 89, no. 3, March 1974, p. 25-28.
"An historical look at resource sharing." *Library Trends*, v. 23, no. 4, April 1975, p. 649-664.

Summary of "Interlibrary loan in Canada: A report of a survey" by B. Stuart-

Stubbs, M. Friesen and D. McInnes. *National Library News, Canada*, v.7, no.5, Sep.-Oct. 1975, pp. 3-14.

"The librarians of Quebec and the Canadian Library Association." In: *Livre, bibliotheque et culture quebecoise*. Ed. by Georges A. Chartrand. Montreal: ASTED, 1977, p. 371-384.

1-12 "Remembrance of things past, or whence the B.C. Union Catalogue?" *B.C.L.A. Reporter*, vol. 23, no. 5, March-April 1980, p. 1-7. Also published in: *The Open Door: B.C. Library Trustees Association Newsletter*, v. 4, no. 2, May 1980, p. 5-23.
"Motheaten copyright law will be revised, some day." *Canadian Library Journal*, v. 39, no. 1, February 1981, p. 17-19.
"Scholarly communications and the new information order." *Canadian Journal*

for Information Science, v. 6, 1981, p. 109-121. "Cultural politics: what's fair is fair, but what is fair, anyway?" *Quill & Quire*, v. 48, no. 1, Jan. 1982, p. 16-17, 24.

1-13 "[On the preservation of The Backlog]." *Catalogue records, Newsletter of the Catalogue Records Division,* University of British Columbia Library, no. 43, Mar. 1982 (Special Issue).

The Alumni speak. A Summary report on the results of a questionnaire addressed to the graduates of the University of British Columbia School of Librarianship." *B.C.L.A. Reporter*, v. 26, no. 4, Jan. 1983, p. 11-13. "The Employment situation for recent graduates of the U.B.C. School of Librarianship." *B.C.L.A. Reporter*, v. 26, no. 5, Mar. 1983, p. 16-19. "Library networks: the Canadian experience." *Association of Research Libraries. Minutes of the 102nd meeting*, 1983. p. 73-80. "The Whys and wherefores of accreditation." *B.C.L.A. Reporter*, v. 27, no. 2, July 1983, p. 7-10.

1-14 "Canadian, eh? U.B.C.'s Basil Stuart-Stubbs Looked for Canadian Content in Public Libraries.". *The Open Door: B.C. Library Trustees Association Newsletter*, v.8, no.1, September 1984.
"Employment Situation for Recent Graduates of the UBC School of Library, Archival and Information Studies. Report of an Annual Survey: 1983." *BCLA Reporter*, vol. 28, no. 2, March 1984, p. 17-23.
"Interlibrary loan charges: the arguments for and against." Basil Stuart-Stubbs, W. Denis Richardson. *Interlending and Document Supply*, v. 12, no. 1, January 1984, p. 3-10.
"Tracking the elusive UAP: the origin and development of a concept." *Library Journal*, vol. 109, no. 15, 1984, September 15, 1984, p. 1719-1723.

- 1-15 "2035: A Spaced-Out Information Odyssey." *Quill & Quire*, vol. 51, no. 4, April 1985, p. 58-59.
- 1-16 "The Employment Situation for Recent Graduates of the UBC School of Library, Archival and Information Studies. Report on an Annual Survey: 1984." *BCLA Reporter*, vol. 29, no. 2, March 1985, p. 15-21.
 "Synthesis of three plus one." *Canadian Library Journal*, v. 43, no. 5, October 1986, p. 319-321.
 "China's new national library". *Quill & Quire*, v. 53, no. 12, December 1987, p. 18.
- 1-17 "Library Notes from Beijing." *Asia Pacific Report*, v. 11, no. 5, Nov. 1987, p. 2. Article re: Basil Stuart-Stubbs. *Sing Tao Jih Pao Daily News*. [1987].
 "The Library Job Market as Seen From the West". *Canadian Library Journal*, v. 46, no. 3, June 1989, p. 155-60. Review of *Last Notes from Home* by Frederick Exley. *The Reader*, v. 8, no. 1, April 1989, pp.15-16.
 "Educating the Next Generation of Publishers." and "Publishing in Museums and Galleries." *Canadian Centre for Studies in Publishing NEWS*, Issue 1, April 1991, p. 4, 8.
 "Publishing Conference Sets the Agenda for the 1990s: Educating the Next Generation of Publisher." *IAPE Update*, Issue 1, January 1991, p. 1, 4.

PAPERS AND SPEECHES SERIES

- * indicates instances in which the original paper is available and has been retained in lieu of the publication
- 1-18 "Conference on computers in Canadian Libraries, Universite Laval, Quebec. Report." Vancouver, U.B.C. Library, 1966. 13 p. Also published in: *Canadian Library Association. Proceedings, 21st Annual Conference*. Ottawa, 1966, p. 83-88.
 "Automation in a University Library from the Administrator's Viewpoint." In: *Automation in Libraries*. Papers presented at the C.A.C.U.L. Workshop on Library Automation at the University of British Columbia, Vancouver, April 10-12, 1967. [Ottawa]: Association of College & University Libraries, 1967, p. 124-134.

"The Downs Report in Perspective." In: *Financial Implications of the Downs Report on Canadian Academic and Research Libraries,* by Robert H. Blackburn. Paper presented at Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada conference, Montreal, April 1968. Ottawa: Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada, 1969. p. 17-20.

"Historical development of Japanese maps." Association of Canadian Map 1-19 Libraries: Proceedings, 4th annual conference. Ottawa: Association of Canadian Map Libraries 1970, p. 9-15. Books in Canada 1972: A Symposium. Papers presented at a Symposium on the Canadian Book at the Canadian Library Association Conference, Regina, 13-14 June 1972. Preface. Ottawa: Canadian Library Association, 1972, p. v-vi. Also published in: Canadian Library Association Conference 1972. Proceedings. Ottawa: Canadian Library Association, 1972, p. iii. Proceedings: Aural History Convention, The Woodward Instructional Resource *Centre, The University of British Columbia, June 2, 1973.* Opening Remarks. Vancouver: Reynoldston Research and Studies, 1973. Canadian library systems and networks: their planning and development. Papers presented at a symposium on library systems and networks at the Canadian Library Association Conference, Winnipeg, 25 June, 1974. Summary. Ottawa: Canadian Library Association, 1974. p. 48-50.

 1-20 Canadian University Libraries and Research in the Humanities and Social Sciences.
 By William Watson and Basil Stuart-Stubbs. Vancouver: University of British Columbia, 1975. 36 p.

> "Defining collection parameters - a university librarian's view." In: *The Responsibility of the University Library Collection in Meeting the Needs of Campus and Local Community: a Symposium in Honor of Melvin J. Voigt.* La Jolla: Friends of the UCSD Library, 1976, p. 16-22.

"The management of the great Canadian network, or, it would be easier to find the Holy Grail." In: *Conference on a National Bibliographic / Resource Sharing Network for Canadian Academic Libraries, Sainte-Foy, Quebec, 1979. Proceedings.* Montreal: Canadian Association of Research Libraries, 1980. p. 75-81. "The Library and the unwritten word." Also published in: *Royal Society of Canada. The written word/prestige de l'ecrit. Proceedings of 22nd Symposium, March 28-30, 1980.* A.G. McKay, Editor. Ottawa, 1981. p. 115-135.*

1-21 "B.C. Libraries Catalogue." Talk given at "Making Telidon Work" workshop, August 8-12, 1982."Developments towards an automated bibliographical network: concept, technology, standardization, coordination and cooperation." Also published in: *Bibliography for Canadian Studies: Present Trends and Future Needs. Proceedings of a Conference Held at Dalhousie University, Halifax, N.S., on June 1g& 2, 1981.* Edited by Anne B. Piternick. Willowdale, Ontario. The Association for Canadian Studies, 1982. (Canadian Issues, vol. 4, 1982)*

"Library Networks: The Canadian Experience." Spoken summary presented at Networks, 48th IFLA General Conference, Montreal, August 12, 1982. 20 p. "Library Networks: The Canadian Experience." For Networks, 48th IFLA General Conference, Montreal. 1982. 14 p.

"Bibliotheksnetze: die kanadischen Erfahrungen." For Networks, 48th IFLA General Conference, Montreal. 1982. 14 p.

"Redes de Bibliotecas: La Experiencia Canadiense." For Networks, 48th IFLA General Conference, Montreal. 1982. 14 p.

"Les Reseaux de Bibliotheques: Realisations Canadiennes." For Networks, 48th IFLA General Conference, Montreal. 1982. 19 p.

Outline of speech given at Vancouver Area Special Librarians meeting. [1982] Outline of speech given at Institute of Victoria Librarians. September 1982. "Meditations of a Has-Been." Draft of a talk given at the Association of Canadian University Presses. May 1983.

1-22 Draft of talk given at An Institute on Research Libraries for Library School Faculty. 1984.

"Copyright." Talk given at X-Club, April 4, 1984.

"Copyright." Talk given at Colloquium on Copyright, February 15, 1985. Panel on Information Science and Library Science Education, Canadian Association for Information Science, 13th Annual Conference, Montreal, June 4-6, 1985. Submission.

"Trends in Library Education and Training in Canada." Vancouver, 1984. Also published in: *New Information Technologies and Libraries; Proceedings of the Advanced Research Workshop organized by the European Cultural Foundation in Luxembourg, November 1984...* Edited by H. Liebaers, W. J. Haas and W. E. Biervliet. Dordrecht: D. Reidel Publishing Co., 1985. p. 295-305.* "My Dinner with Basil - a conversation in one act - Draft One." Alan H. MacDonald and Basil Stuart-Stubbs. 1986. 22 p. "My Dinner with Basil - a conversation in one act - Second version." Alan H.

MacDonald and Basil Stuart-Stubbs. 1986. 15 p.

"My Dinner with Basil - a conversation in one act - Taped Version." Alan H. MacDonald and Basil Stuart-Stubbs. 1986. 28 p.

1-23 Talk given at Quebec conference on information. June 22, 1986.
"Whither Information?" In: *Management of Recorded Information - Converging Disciplines. Proceedings of the International Council on Archives' Symposium on Current Records. National Archives of Canada, Ottawa, May 15-17, 1989.* Munich:

K.G. Sauer, 1990. p. 15-26.

Canadian English Language University Presses and Scholarly Journals; Report of a Survey. Conducted for the Conference on Scholarly Publishing, Quebec City, October 11-13, 1990. Ottawa: Aid to Scholarly Publishing Program, 1990, 10 p. *The University and Its Press and Learned Journals: Some Differing Models*. Conducted for the Conference on Scholarly Publishing, Quebec City, October 11-13, 1990. Ottawa: Aid to Scholarly Publishing Program, 1990, 6 p.

REPORTS SERIES

1-24 University of British Columbia, The Library : A Plan for Future Services. By Basil Stuart-Stubbs and W.J. Watson. Vancouver, 1969. 58 p. *The New England Deposit Library and the Hampshire Interlibrary Center: A survey* of two storage libraries performed for the university libraries of British Columbia. Vancouver, University of B.C., 1970. 45 p. Brief. Canadian Association of College and University Libraries, Committee on *Copyright Legislation to the Royal Commission on Book Publishing.* Ottawa: C.A.C.U.L., 1971. "A Survey of the Reading of the UBC Library Staff." [1972]. 7 p. Toward a Canadian National Bibliographic Network. A Tentative Attempt at an Outline of a Possible Hypothetical System of Potential Union Catalogues and Union Lists and Cataloguing Support Services. For the Canadian Union Catalogue Task Group. Vancouver, The University of British Columbia, 1973. "Proposal for the Development of The British Columbia Information Network." Vancouver: University of British Columbia Library, April 1974. 26 pp.

BOX 2

2-1 A Survey and Interpretation of the Literature of Interlibrary Loan. By Basil Stuart-Stubbs, K. Nichol, D. McInnes and M. Friesen. Vancouver: University of British Columbia Library, 1975. 158 p.

2-2 Canadian Union Catalogue Task Group: Final Report. Ottawa: National Library of Canada, 1976. 86 p.
 Developing library service for post-secondary education in British Columbia. By Basil Stuart-Stubbs and Ross Carter. Report to the B.C. Post-Secondary Coordinating Committee. Vancouver, 1976. 24 p.
 The needs of Libraries and Post-Secondary Education in British Columbia: A Report

to the B.C. Post-Secondary Coordinating Committee. By Basil Stuart-Stubbs and Ross Carter. Vancouver, April 1976. 15 p. The needs of Libraries and Post-Secondary Education in British Columbia: A Report to the B.C. Post-Secondary Coordinating Committee. By Basil Stuart-Stubbs and Ross Carter. Vancouver, June 1976. 8 p. Interlibrary loan and post-secondary libraries in British Columbia. Report of a project, September 1977-April 1978. Richmond: Office for Library Coordination, B.C. Ministry of Education, 1978. p. 36.

- 2-3 "University Research Libraries: Report of the Consultative Group on University Research Libraries." [Ottawa], 1977. 42 p. University Research Libraries: Report of the Consultative Group on University Research Libraries. Ottawa: The Canada Council, 1978. 44 p.
 "Library Development Proposal, The University of British Columbia." Vancouver, [ca. 1980]. 4 p.
 "A Brief Addressed to the Federal Cultural Policy Review Committee by the Canadian Association of Research Libraries / Association des Bibliotheques de Recherche du Canada." March 1981. 13 p. Prospects for library service to education in British Columbia. Prepared by Basil Stuart-Stubbs, Ross Carter and Warren Grabinsky for the Education Library Advisory Committee, June 1981. 31 p.
- 2-4 "The Canadian Book and the Public Library." In: *Development of Options for Action in Key Sectors of Canadian Book Distribution*. Report to the Department of Communications, Government of Canada. By Basil Stuart-Stubbs, Sylvia Crooks, et al. August 1984. p. 1-140.
- 2-5 "Canadian Library Association Presidential Commission on Organization: Revised Draft Report." Part I: Report of the Commission. Part II. Summary of Organizational Development, 1946-1986. Part Ill: Appendices. Ottawa: Canadian Library Association, 1987. 114 p. and 15 appendices.

W. KAYE LAMB SERIES

2-6/7 W. Kaye Lamb - Biographical material 1982

Audiotapes

- AT 2336-41 W. Kaye Lamb interview by Basil Stuart-Stubbs, January-March 1988 [6 tapes]
- AT 3842-46 W. Kaye Lamb interview by Basil Stuart-Stubbs, 1988-90 [5 tapes]

(continued)

UBC PRESS SERIES

- 2-8/9 UBC Press Correspondence 1971, 1976-1977
- 2-10/12 UBC Press Correspondence 1978-1985

Photograph

- 84.1/1 UBC Press Display at Captain Cook Conference at Simon Fraser University, April 26-29, 1978 (1978). Photoprint : 24.5 x 17 cm. [Print]
- 2-13/14 UBC Press General 1969-1982
- 2-14a UBC Press February-October 1982
- 2-15/16 President's Permanent Committee on the UBC Press 1976-1982
- 2-17 President's Permanent Committee on the UBC Press 1982

SUBJECT FILES

- 2-18/20 Interlibrary Loans Funding 1975-1976
- 2-21 Soroka Controversy 1976-1977

W. KAYE LAMB SERIES (cont.)

2-22 Edited Transcripts – interview with Basil Stuart-Stubbs 1988 [2 folders]

UBC SENATE LIBRARY COMMITTEE SERIES

Audiotapes

- AT 2673 Senate Library Committee Meeting, February 19, 1969
- AT 2674 Senate Library Committee Meeting, March 18, 1969